
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 1 of 2

Licensing Sub-Committee
13 January 2016

Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 2 - 3rd Floor - Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

Cllr Bishan Dass Cllr Patricia Patten

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Linda Banbury, Democratic Support Officer
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 555040  Email: linda.banbury@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2nd floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1 
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public.

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 2 of 2

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interest 

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application to vary a premises licence to specify an 
individual as Designated Premises Supervisor for Malones Bar (10 am) 
[To consider the application]

4 Exclusion of press and public 
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as 
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of 
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

5 Deliberations and decision 

6 Re-admission of press and public 

7 Announcement of decision 

8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a review of a premises licence in respect 
of Malones Bar, 35a Lichfield Street, Bilston (10.45 am) 
[To consider the application for review made by the West Midlands Police]

9 Exclusion of press and public 
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as 
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of 
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

10 Deliberations and decision 

11 Re-admission of press and public 

12 Announcement of decision 



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 1 of 3

Agenda Item No:  3

Licensing Sub-Committee
13 January 2016

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 – Application to Vary a 
premises licence to specify an individual as 
Designated Premises Supervisor for 
Malones Bar.  

Wards Affected Bilston East

Accountable director Tim Johnson - Place

Originating service Licensing Services

Accountable employee(s) Rob Edge
Tel
Email

Section Leader (Licensing)
01902 550106
rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application to vary a premises 
licence to specify an individual as Designated Premises Supervisor.    



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 2 of 3

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application to vary the designated 
premises supervisor on a Premises Licence. 

2.0 Background

2.1 An application was received from Mr Phillip Adams the Premises Licence Holder.  The 
premises licence holder is applying to vary the premises licence to specify a new 
individual as the designated premises supervisor.

2.2 The application was made on 7 December 2015 and received and accepted by 
Wolverhampton City Council as a properly made application.  The application proposes 
that Mr Mohamed Amine Madani of 70 Parsons Hill Oldbury, B68 9BS, to be named as 
the designated premises supervisor by virtue of a request made by the applicant in 
accordance with Section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003.  A copy of the application and 
consent is attached at Appendix 1.

2.3 The Police, have been consulted on this application as a responsible authority, and have 
made relevant representations and are objecting to this application.  A copy of their 
representation is attached at Appendix 2.

2.5 A copy of the premises licence is attached at Appendix 3

2.6 The applicant, the prospective designated premises supervisor and West Midlands 
Police have been invited to attend the hearing.

3.0 Legal Implications 

Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003 may apply to vary the licence to specify the 
proposed person as the designated premises supervisor.

3.1 All applications shall be determined in accordance with the four licensing objectives 
namely:

 The prevention of crime and disorder;
 Public safety;
 The prevention of public nuisance; 
 The protection of children from harm.

Section 39 of the 2003 Act provides applications to vary a person specified as a 
designated premises supervisor may only be rejected if it is considered necessary for the 
promotion of the crime and disorder objective.  Regard shall be had to guidance issued 
by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy Statement.
[SH/06012016/B                        ]



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 3 of 3

4.0 Financial Implications

4.1 The Licensing Committee agreed fees and charges for this function on 21st January 
2015. The fees are based on a cost recovery basis. The fee for the application of a new 
licence is £23.00 and is non-refundable. [TK/09012015/H]  

5.0 Equalities Implications

5.1 This report does not have any equality implications.

6.0 Environmental Implications

6.1 This report has no environmental implications.













APPENDIX 2 

From: Mitchell Harvey [mailto:m.harvey@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk]  
Sent: 16 December 2015 14:21 
To: Anita Chonk 
Cc: Licensing; Rob Edge; Elaine Moreton 
Subject: Re: PRE1134 Malones Bar, 35a Lichfield Street, Bilston, WV14 0AJ - Vary 
DPS & PLH change of address 
 
Dear all, 
  
On behalf of the Chief Officer of the West Midlands police, I wish to make formal 
representations and object to the below application under the licensing objective 
of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.   
  
Police have conducted extensive enquiries into the applicant and are in receipt of 
information that is of grave concern that we feel will seriously undermine the 
licensing objectives. 
  
 Kind Regards, 
  
PC 1080 Mitch Harvey 
Partnerships & Licensing Officer  
Wolverhampton Central Police station 
 

mailto:m.harvey@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
















This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 1 of 4

                                                                                       Agenda Item No:  8

8

Licensing Sub-Committee
13 January 2016

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a 
Review of a Premises Licence in respect of 
Malones Bar, 35a Lichfield Street, 
Wolverhampton WV14 0AJ.

Wards Affected Bilston  East

Accountable Strategic 
Director

Tim Johnson, Place

Originating service Licensing Services

Accountable officer(s) Rob Edge
Tel
Email

Section Leader Licensing Services
01902 550106
rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the application by West Midlands Police 
for a review of the above Premises Licence, following an expedited review.

mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk


This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 2 of 4

Purpose of Report

1.1     The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the application by West Midlands 
Police for a Review of the above Premises Licence, following an Expedited Review.

2.0 Background

2.1 The current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1.

An application was received from the Chief Officer of Police for West Midlands on 16 
December 2015 for a review of the Premises Licence in respect of this premises. The 
premises are situated in the Bilston East ward and a location plan is attached at 
Appendix 2.

2.2 A Licensing Sub-Committee hearing was held on 17 December 2015 to determine the 
interim steps to be applied to the Premises Licence pending the full review hearing.  The 
Licensing Sub-Committee resolved to suspend the Premises Licence as the interim step.

2.3 The notice of review has been properly served on all the Responsible Authorities.  The 
Council has complied with the legislative process and displayed the appropriate notice at 
the premises and on its website as required, when the application for review was made.

2.4 A copy of the expedited review application can be found at Appendix 3 of this report.

2.5 Representations have been received from the Licensing Authority as a Responsible 
Authority and these can be found at Appendix 4 of this report.

2.5 The applicant for review, the Premises Licence Holder, and those who have made 
representations have been invited to attend the review hearing.

3.0 Legal Implications 

3.1 The Licensing Authority must consider the application for the review under Section 53A 
of the licensing act.

3.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to determine the review under Section 53A (2) 
(b) in accordance with Section 53C of the Act. The licensing authority must hold a 
hearing and consider the application for review and any relevant representations.

3.3 The Sub-Committee must consider what steps (if any) should be taken to secure the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  The four licensing objectives are:

3.4 The four licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder;



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 3 of 4

 Public safety;
 The prevention of public nuisance; 
 The protection of children from harm.

3.5 The steps that may be taken by the Sub-Committee on a full review are:

(a) Modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) Remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

           (e)      The revocation of the Licence.

3.6 In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing 
Policy Statement.  [SH/06012016/P]

4.0 Human Rights and Equalities Implications

4.1 This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood.  Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises.

4.2 Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the 
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises).  This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others.  The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision which is 
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the 
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

5.0 Financial Implications

5.1 Councillors agreed fees and charges for this function on 21 January 2015; the fees are 
based on a cost recovery basis. There is no fee for the application of a Review, and there 
are no financial implications arising from this report.  

6.0 Environmental Implications

6.1 This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance 
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste 
originating from the premises



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 4 of 4



Premises Licence     APPENDIX 1 
Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 
 
Name of Premises:  Malones Bar 
 
Address of Premises:  35a Lichfield Street 
     Bilston 
     Wolverhampton 
     WV14 0AJ  
 
Premises Licence Number: WN/14/00184/PRE - Transfer 
 
Date Licence Granted:  13/12/2013 
 

1. Opening hours of the premises 
 

Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0030 hours 
Seasonal Variations: Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be 

extended by two hours. 
Non Standard Hours: Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday 

weekends to be extended by one hour. 

 

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the 
carrying out of these activities 
 

Activity: Films 
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours 

Seasonal Variations: Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be 
extended by two hours. 

Non Standard Hours: Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday 
weekends to be extended by one hour. 

 
Activity: Indoor Sporting Events 

Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours 
Seasonal Variations: Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be 

extended by two hours. 
Non Standard Hours: Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday 

weekends to be extended by one hour. 
 

Activity: Live Music 
Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours 

Seasonal Variations: Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be 
extended by two hours. 

Non Standard Hours: Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday 
weekends to be extended by one hour. 

 
Activity: Recorded Music 

Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours 
Seasonal Variations: Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be 

extended by two hours. 
Non Standard Hours: Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday 

weekends to be extended by one hour. 

 
Activity: 

 
Facilities for dancing 

Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours 



Seasonal Variations: Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be 
extended by two hours. 

Non Standard Hours: Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday 
weekends to be extended by one hour. 

 
Activity: Sale/Supply of alcohol on the premises 

Normal Hours: Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2400 hours 
Seasonal Variations: Christmas Eve, Boxing Night & New Years Eve to be 

extended by two hours. 
Non Standard Hours: Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of Bank Holiday 

weekends to be extended by one hour. 
 

Activity: Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises 
Normal Hours: As per' On Sales' 

Seasonal Variations: As per 'On Sales' 
Non Standard Hours: As per 'On Sales' 

 

 

3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved 
 
Garfield McDonald 
Personal licence number: WS/PEL/1674 
Issued by Walsall Council 
 

 

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited 
 
Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence 
 
Mr Phillip Adams 
7 Linton Croft 
Bilston 
Wolverhampton 
WV14 0QE 
 

 
 

 
N.P. Edwards 
 
Assistant Director - Regeneration 
On behalf of Wolverhampton City Council 
 



Mandatory Conditions 

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol 

 

(1)  Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following 
conditions: 
 

(2)  The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-       
(a)   At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 

licence, or 
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 

his personal licence is suspended 
 

(3)  The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Mandatory Conditions where the licence authorises supply of alcohol: 2010 
 
1.— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do 
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime 
and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children– 

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to–  
 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on 
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised 
to sell or supply alcohol), or 
 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any 
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, 
as defined in section 159 of the Act)  
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; 
 
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting 
event, where that provision is dependent on– 
 

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
 
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 
 

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, 
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable  manner. 

 
2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of 
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 
 
3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available. 
 
4.— (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure 
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of  
alcohol. 



 
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 

age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 
5. The responsible person shall ensure that– 
 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply 
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures– 
 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 
 

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 
 

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films 
 

(1)  Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition 
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this 
section. 
 

(2)  Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b) applies, 
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body. 
 

(3)  Where:- 
 (a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection 
applies to the film in question; admission of children must be restricted in accordance with 
any recommendation made by that licensing authority.   

 

(4)  In this section:- 
 

  “Children means persons aged under 18; and  
 “Film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under 

section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of 
video works for classification).  

 
                                                      
            

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

General 

Nothing beyond existing Fire & Health &Safety regulations, and as outlined below to promote 
the four licensing objectives. 

The prevention of crime and disorder 

CCTV will be used within the premises, retained for 31 days, stored in accordance with the 
requirements of the Information Commisioners, and produced to Police or responsible 
authorities on demand. 
In the event of door staff being used they will be SIA registered, It is our intention to join the 
Bilston pubwatch and work closeley with the Police and other businesses to ban persons 
involved in unruly or criminal behaviour. 
A staff training package will be put into place to cover incidents arising at the premises. Records 
of training and re-training will be kept and produced on demand to Police or responsible 
authorities. It is our intention to work closely with the Police and Licensing Officer. 



 

Public safety 

The premises have large fire exit doors at the rear leading to an unobstructed rear car park 
which leads into Bow Street. The premises will have up to date fire sensor devices and fire 
panel fire fighting and first aid equipment is within the premises in the event of injury or incident. 
Fire exits will be identified by signage and a staff fire evacuation policy will be in place. Health 
and Safety laws will be fully complied with and operated. 
A staff training policy will be put into place. 
 
1. The occupancy of the premises will not exceed 120 persons and suitable management 
procedures will be adopted to ensure that this occupancy is not exceeded. 
 
2. The fire alarm system is to comply with BS5839, Part 1 2002. 
 
3. The fire alarms system will be fitted with a suitable cut out device which silences any 
amplified music upon actuation of the fire alarm system. 
 
4.1 The emergency lighting system will comply with the relevant British standard 5266 part 1. 
4.2 (Maintained type) Illuminated 'FIRE EXIT' signs will be provided over all Fire Exits and room 
exits leading to fire exits. 
 
5. Upholstered seating furniture will satisfy, as a minimum standard, Ignition Source O (cigratte 
test) and Crib Ignition Source 5 as specified in BS5852, 1990, 'Methods of Test for Assessment 
of the Ignitibility of Upholstered Seating by Smouldering and Flaming Ignition Sources'. 
 
6. The building will be separated from any adjacent buildings by infilling the interconnected door 
to achieve a minimum separation of 1 hours fire resistance. 
 
7. Wall and ceiling linings are to be Class 1, surface spread of flame (as described in BS476, 
Part 7) in the public areas. Class 0, in escape routes (as defined in the Building Regulations). 
 
8. Artificial foliage and other decorative effects will be fire retardant to the satisfaction of the Fire 
Authority. 
 
9. Prior to the premises opening certificates of conformity will be provided to the Fire Authority in 
respect of items 2, 4 an 5. 
 

The prevention of public nuisance 

Levels can be greed if required with the responsible authority. The rear fire escape doors will be 
closed during entertainments, there are no windows in the premises. Signage will be used 
requesting customers to respect our neighbours privacy on leaving the premises. Rubbish will 
be collected by a contractor on a regular basis. The front of the premises will be used to enter 
and leave the premises other than in the need of public safety, fire tests and similar occurences. 
 
Noise or vibration should not be allowed to emanate from the premises so as to cause a 
nuisance to nearby properties or residents. 
 
The rear fire doors at the premises must remain closed at all times during regulated 
entertainment, unless required in the event of a fire. 
 
Access and egress to the premises will be via the front doors only.  
Persons will only be permitted to smoke at the outside the front of the premises. 
 
 



 
Music will be provided via a juke box or the use of other amplified equipment. Music will be of a 
background nature only. Should the premises be booked for specific events written notification 
will be given for Temporary Event Notices as required and in accordance with the Licensing Act 
2003. 
 
The Premises Licence Holder, Designated Premises Supervisor, or other suitably trained and 
responsible person at the premises must undertake noise monitoring patrols at the boundary of 
the premises to ensure that music/noise is not allowed to emanate from the premises at an 
unacceptable level when regulated entertainment takes place. 
 
Notices should be displayed inside the premises close to the exits advising patrons to leave the 
premises quietly and to respect residents living in the vicinity. 
 

The protection of children from harm 

No person under 18 shall be allowed onto the premises. The premises will still use a challenge 
21 policy regardless, and prove of age by passport, photo driving licence or approved 
identification card will be required. 
 

Plans 
As submitted with application dated 01/10/2010 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council. 
 

 
 
 










































































	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as Designated Premises Supervisor for Malones Bar (10 am)
	APPENDIX 1 - APPLICATION TO VARY DPS (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - VARY DPS REPS (2)
	APPENDIX 3 - PREMISES LICENCE - MALONES BAR (2)

	8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a review of a premises licence in respect of Malones Bar, 35a Lichfield Street, Bilston (10.45 am)
	APPENDIX 1 - Premises Licence- Malones
	APPENDIX 2 - Ward Plan (2)
	APPENDIX 3 - WM Police Review Application (2)
	APPENDIX 4 - REPS - Licensing Authority (2)


